



DEVON RUSH

Matte Painter - 3D Generalist

www.devonrush.com

949.573.7574

devon@devonrush.com

[IG@rush.exr](#)

PROFILE

I am a highly skilled and versatile Matte Painter and 3D Generalist with extensive experience in creating 2D, 2.5D, and 3D environments for film and television. Proficient in crafting entire 3D shots, set extensions, digital makeup, clean plates, concepts, multi 3D camera projections, 3D modeling, texturing, and lighting. With a passion for storytelling and visual effects, I have honed these skills over several years, contributing to the success of over 20 films and television shows.

SKILLS

Matte Painting - Modeling - Texturing - Lighting

Expertise in Maya, Photoshop, Nuke, Blender, Substance Painter, Zbrush, Gaea, Terragen, Mari, Vray, Redshift, Arnold, and Houdini.

EDUCATION

Gnomon — School of Visual Effects, Games & Animation
Los Angeles CA
BFA 2018-2021

EXPERIENCE

February 2024 - July 2024, CG Fast Track

Senior Environment Artist

- Responsible for the research and design of 3d environment courses.

October 2022 - January 2024, Crafty Apes VFX

Matte Painter

- Responsible for 2D, 2.5D and 3D matte paintings on shows such as Unfrosted, The Idea of You, Immaculate, Candy Cane Lane, What Happens Later, The Exorcist: Believer, Harlan Coben's Shelter, The Creator, The Bear, Barry, Shadow and Bone, Outer Banks, A Man Called Otto, Kindred, Guardians of the Galaxy Vol.3, The Holdovers, We Were The Lucky Ones, A Family Affair and Curb Your Enthusiasm.

July 2022 - October 2022, Encore VFX

Matte Painter

- Responsible for 2D, and 2.5D matte paintings on shows such as All American, Walker Independence, and Pretty Freekin Scary.

February 2022 - July 2022, Scanline VFX

Matte Painter

- Responsible for 2D, and 2.5D matte paintings on shows such as Stranger Things, Shazam! Fury of the Gods, The Flash, and Black Adam.

August 2021 - February 2022, Luma

Matte Painter - Environment Generalist

- Responsible for 2D, and 2.5D matte paintings, modeling, texturing and look development for environments on Doctor Strange in the Multiverse of Madness.